
From:  Lise Petroski <lpetroski@co.volusia.fl.us> 
To:  VolusiaExposed <volusiaexposed@cfl.rr.com> 

Subject:  Re: [Fwd: Sanford autopsies - Public record request] 
Date:  Fri, 25 May 2012 15:20:51 -0400 

Good Afternoon:

Attached are the autopsy reports for:

Lisa Marie French - 2007 (not 2006) Case #07-0131S
Harry Harper - 2009   Case #09-24-279

Benjamin Lovingood - 2008 - is still under active investigation by 
law enforcement and is not public record at this time.

Our office is still waiting to hear back from law enforcement on the
status of the cases of Kelsey Poitier - 2008 and Jeanette Harper – 
2009.

When we hear from them, I will either send the reports or advise you
otherwise.

Lise Petroski
Accounting Clerk
Volusia County Medical Examiner's Office
386-258-4060
lpetroski@co.volusia.fl.us
 

>>> VolusiaExposed <volusiaexposed@cfl.rr.com> 5/25/2012 2:42 PM >>>

Lise:

Please consider this a follow up email to our below attached public
record request, regarding the autopsies of the below listed
individuals.

Can you estimate when these records (autopsy reports) will be
available?

Thank You

VX
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volusiaexposed@cfl.rr.com 

Lisa Marie French - October 2006

Benjamin Lovingood - June 2008

Kelsey Poitier - September 2008

Jeanette Harper - December 2009

Harry Harper - December 2009

cc. Dave Byron 

mailto:volusiaexposed@cfl.rr.com

